

Hinton Waldrist Parish Council 4th Oct 2018

Present Mrs Alison Geary (AG) (Vice Chair, Acting Chair at this meeting), Mr Peter Evans (PE), Mrs Debbie Cordery(DC), Mr Anthony Williams (AW) , Mrs Judith Willis (JW) , Mr Hugh Hamill (HH) (Chairman)

18/9 **Apologies for absence** Mrs Stephanie Stott, Allison Leigh

18/30 **Declarations of Interest** None

18/31 **Public questions and statements.** No public

18/32 **Minutes of the last meeting.** The minutes approved and signed from meeting on the 17th July 2018.

18/33 **Reports from County Council and District Councillor** did not attend. OCC Minerals and Waste Local Plan, to see what Longworth Parish Council do and endorse their decision. Allison to contact Longworth to see what their decision would be.

18/34 **Report from Police Constable** Sergeant Kev Hickman to try and attend in future. Questions circulated via email

18/35 **Matters arising from Annual General Meeting** No matters arising

18/36 **Bus service update** 8/9 people in total, 1 person from here every other week. JW will take over from PE, reporting on the bus in future.

18/37 **Trees of Remembrance** to apply for 12

18/38 **Salt storage bins/extra salt** – no salt bins needed

18/39 **Grass cutting** – AG to ask Ian and Debbie will ask the Blanchard's

18/40 **Defibrillator** - The council has received the grant of £1639.50 from OCC. Allison has ordered the defibrillator with unlocked cabinet. Will coordinate with the Village Hall for electric supply. The defibrillator is fully automatic.

18/41 **Insurance** company Reviewed insurance quotes recommend going with Zurich £167.44 proposed by HH and seconded by PE.

18/42 **Planning** - 9 The Row – no objection, has been passed. The Manor - no objection P18/V2319/HH

18/43 **Financial report** £240 from auditors

Payee	Item	Cheque no	Amount	Date
Hinton Waldrist Village Hall	Room Hire	574	£20.00	4/10/18
Allison Leigh	Salary and expenses	575	£387.50	4/10/18
Moore Stephens	Audit fee	576	£240.00	4/10/18

18/44 Publication and correspondence circulated by email and read.

18/45 **Matters arising**- 1994 bought copy of the Domesday book by the council. PE to ask Diane if it can be kept in the church.

18/46 **Date of next meeting** 4th December 7:45pm in the Village Hall Closing at 20.38